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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

October 22, 1985

Muriel F. Siebert
435 East 52nd Street
New York, New York 10028

Re: MUR 2050
Dear Ms. Siebert:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint and on October 16 , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g9(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Stee
General Couns

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

Octoher 22, 1985

Christopher T. Ragucci, Esquire
Windels, Marx, Davies & lves

51 West S1lst Street

New York, New York 10019

RE: MUR 2050
Michael R. Long

Dear Mr. Ragucci:

On September 9, 1985, the Commission notified your client of
a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on October 16 , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

October 22, 1985

Joseph M. Sussillo, treasurer
437 Bay Ridge Parkway
Brooklyn, New York 11209

RE: MUR 2050

Sullivan for Senate
Committee and Joseph M.
Sussillo, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Sussillo:

On July 31, 1985, the Commission notified the Sullivan for
Senate Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on October 16 , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, there is no
reason to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele

Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D C. 20463

October 22) 1985

whitney North Seymour, Jr.
100 Park Avenue, Room 2606
New York, New York 10017

Re: MUR 2050

Dear Mr. Seymour:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint and on October 16 , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. GroS$s
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

Qctober 22, 1985

Frank Trotta Jr, Esquire
Twenty Four North Avenue
New Rochelle, New York 10805

RE: MUR 2050
Lewis E. Lehrman and
Yorkers for Lew Lehrman

Dear Mr. Trotta:

On September 9, 1985, the Commission notified your client of
a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on October 16 , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your client, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D C 20463

FPrank Trotta Jr, Esquire
Twenty Four North Avenue
New Rochelle, New York 10805 6/(,

RE: MUR 2050 "7//‘:
Lewis E. Lehrman and
Yorkers for Lew Lehrman

Dear Mr. Trotta:

On September 9, 1985, the Commission notified your client of
a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your client, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A, Gross
.Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Christopher T. Ragucci, Esquire
Windels, Marx, Davies & Ives

51 West 51st Street

New York, New York 10019

RE: MUR 2050
Michael R. Long 22(
/0/
/v

Dear Mr. Raqucci:

On September 9, 1985, the Commission notified your client of
a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on » 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N:. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

Joseph M. Sussillo, treasurer
437 Bay Ridge Parkway
Brooklyn, New York 11209

RE: MUR 2050 i(,()//s
Sullivan for Senate

Committee and Joseph M.

Sussillo, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Sussillo:

On July 31, 1985, the Commission notified the Sullivan for
Senate Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, there is no

reason to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days. - ’

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By ‘Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

Whitney North Seymour, Jr.
100 Park Avenue, Room 2606
New York, New York 10017

MUR 2050

Dear Mr. Seymour: 215’6412

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint and on , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4. oo

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Muriel F. Siebert
435 East 52nd Street
New York, New York 10028

Dear Ms. Siebert: 5/6"7{/5

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint and on , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2-U.8.C.
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F,R, § 111.4, > O

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kennéth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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In the Matter of
Lewis E. Lehrman MUR 2050
New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman
Michael R. Long

Sullivan for Senate
Joseph M. Sussillo, treasurer

N N T e wmP P P P P -

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 16,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2050:

1. Find no reason to believe that
Lewis E. Lehrman or New Yorkers
for Lew Lehrman violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (1) (A).

Find no reason to believe that
Michael R. Long violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441a(a) (1) (A).

Find no reason to believe that the
Sullivan for Senate Committee and
Joseph M. Sussillo, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441la(f).

Find no reason to believe that
New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and
§ 434 (a).

Find no reason to believe that

the Sullivan for Senate Committee
and Joseph M. Sussillo, as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)

(continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 2050
October 16, 1985

Close the file.

Approve the letter attached to
the General Counsel's Report
signed October 9, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, Harris and
McDonald voted affirmatively for this decision. Commissioner

McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:

arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 10-11-85, 9:14
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri., 10-11-85, 2:00

Deadline for vote: Wed., 10-16-85, 4:00




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION S
In the Matter of
Lewis E. Lehrman

New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman

)

)

;

) MUR 2050

) .o
)

)

)

)

2
9
el
pansn
o
2
(2=

Michael R. Long L
.~
Sullivan for Senate

Joseph M. Sussillo, treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

INTRODUCTION

Complainants Muriel F. Siebert and Whitney North Seymour,
Jr., allege that Lewis E. Lehrman and New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman
made an excessive in-kind contribution of mailing labels through
or with the knowledge of Michael R. Long, Vice-Chairman of the
New York State Conservative Party State Committee, to the
Sullivan for Senate Committee ("Sullivan Committee").
II. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

The Office of Gengral Counsel received a complaint from
Muriel F. Siebert and Whitney North Seymour, Jr., two
unsuccessful candidates for the New York Republican Senatorial
nomination in 1982, against Lewis E. Lehrman, New Yorkers for Lew
Lehrman (Mr. Lehrman's 1982 gubernatorial campaign committee),
the Sullivan for Senate Committee and Michael R. Long, Vice-
Chairman of the New York State Conservative Party State
Committee. The complaint centers around an allegation that
mailing labels used for a mailing on behalf of candidate Florence
Sullivan were an "in-kind contribution from respondents LEWIS E.

LEHRMAN and NEW YORKERS FOR LEW LEHRMAN, made through or with the




== 2 -
knowledge of respondent MICHAEL LONG, and knowingly accepted by
respondent SULLIVAN FOR SENATE." (Emphasis in original).
Complainants allege that "([s]Juch a contribution would constitute
a plain violation of the contribution limits and reporting
requirements of the statute and regulations."

Complainants also enclosed documents which they allege
support their claims. These documents include (1) a copy of the
Sullivan pre-primary direct mail piece; (2) a copy of the U.S.
Postal Service record purportedly reflecting the Sullivan
mailing; (3) answers to complainant's interrogatories in Siebert

v. Conservative Party by respondent Michael Long, denying

knowledge of the source of the mailing labels; (4) two newspaper
articles referring to the mailing; and (5) a "Lehrman Governor
Campaign Report" describing efforts by Lehrman volunteers to
complete a statewide voter list.

Notification of complaint letters were sent by certified
mail, return receipt requested, to respondents on July 31, 1985.
After expiration of the statutory response period and having
received no communications from respondents nor the return of any
certified mail cards, it became apparent that respondents may not
have received notification of the complaint, and the letters were
resent on September 9, 1985. As of the date of this report,
responses have been received from the Sullivan Committee, Lewis
Lehrman and New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman. Michael Long has yet to
respond.

Joseph M. Sussillo, treasurer of the Sullivan Committee,

responded with a general denial of the allegations of the

Complaint. However, the Sullivan Committee's response contained




- 3 -
no substantive discussion of the factual or legal issues of this
matter.

Counsel for Lewis E. Lehrman and New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman
responded in writing by discussing the allegations contained in
the complaint and by addressing the issue of the probative value
of each exhibit submitted by complainants. Counsel states that
Lewis E. Lehrman "had no personal possession of any [mailing]
labels." Counsel further states that respondent New Yorkers for
Lew Lehrman "may have had ownership of a list of voters who voted
in Republican primaries, but made no contribution of any such
list or of labels reflective of such list directly or indirectly
to the Sullivan campaign."” This claim is also made in a sworn
affidavit by the former treasurer of New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman
and which was attached to the response in this matter. Counsel
states that his clients have no knowledge or information as to
the existence of the mailing made on behalf of Florence
Sullivan's candidacy or as to the value of any mailing labels
that may have been used in connection with such a mailing.
Finally, counsel concludes that the complaint in this matter is
based on "conjecture," since "[n]Jo in-kind contribution -- legal
or otherwise -- was made by either Respondent "Lehrman" or "New
Yorkers" [sic] to the Sullivan campaign."”

Counsel proceeds to analyze each of complainants' exhibits
chronologically. Counsel first discusses the New Yorkers for Lew
Lehrman newsletter, which he contends demonstrates merely that

Lehrman volunteers were compiling a list of Republican primary

voters. Counsel states, "[i]t does not show the existence of any




- 4 -
labels... [nor] a contribution in any way, shape or form."
Counsel discusses the newspaper article exhibits, stating they
have no bearing on, and fail to support, complainants' allegation
that the Sullivan Committee received mailing labels from
Mr. Lehrman or New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman.

Counsel points out that the postal record submitted by
complainants fails to indicate the content, nature or composition
of the mailing reflected therein and fails to demonstrate any
link between the postal cost and respondents Mr. Lehrman or New
Yorkers for Lew Lehrman. As to the document which is purportedly
a copy of the Sullivan mailing, counsel reiterates that there is
no link between it and and his clients.

Finally, counsel discusses the sworn answers to
interrogatories by respondent Michael Long, submitted as an
exhibit with the complaint, in which Mr. Long denies under oath
any knowledge of the source of the mailing labels. Counsel
contends that this denial is sufficient to exonerate Mr. Long and
that complainants' allegation that Mr. Long himself was the
source of the labels is a "thinly veiled attempt...to use the
Commission as rod, hook and bait in a fishing expedition."

III. LEGAL ANALYSIS
By alleging that Lewis E. Lehrman, New Yorkers for Lew

Lehrman and/or Michael Long contributed mailing labels valued at

$47,291 to the Sullivan Committee, complainants are asserting

that Mr. Lehrman, New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman and/or Michael Long
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A) which prohibits a person from

contributing over $1000 per election to a candidate or his or her
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committee. The definition of person at 2 U.S.C. § 431(11)

includes any committee or other group of persons. The definition

of contribution at 2 U.S.C. § 431(8) includes "anything of
value," a term which itself by definition specifically includes
all in-kind contributions. 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(a) (1) (iii) (A).

The complainants also assert that the Sullivan Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) which prohibits the knowing
acceptance of contributions made in violation of the provisions
of 2 U.S.C. § 44la.

Complainants allegations additionally apply to the
registration and reporting requirements of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("Act"). The definition of
political committee at 2 U.S.C. § 431(4) includes any committee
which makes an expenditure in excess of $1000 during a calendar
year. All such organizations must register with the Commission
within 10 days after becoming a political committee, 2 U.S.C. §
433(a), and must report its receipts and disbursements, 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a). New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman, by making a contribution
in excess of $1000 would be required to register and report as a
political committee, and its failure to do so would be a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and § 434(a).

Finally, 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) requires all political committees
to disclose in-kind contributions received. The Sullivan
Committee's reports do not reflect the receipt of an in-kind
contribution from Lewis Lehrman, New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman
and/or Michael Long, and the failure to report this contribution,

if such was made, would violate 2 U.S.C. § 434(b).
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A review of the complaint, the exhibits attached thereto,
and the responses received to the complaint indicates that there

is no convincing evidence of the contribution described by

complainants. The exhibits submitted by complainants fail to

support their allegations. Complainants have constructed a
scenario involving an excessive in-kind contribution of mailing
labels from several newspaper articles, a postal record and the
fact that volunteers on behalf of New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman
compiled a statewide list of Republican primary voters.

The newspaper articles and the Lehrman newsletter reveal
that both the Sullivan campaign and the Lehrman campaign
possessed voter lists. However, nothing contained in the
articles or newsletter indicates that the Sullivan Committee
received mailing labels from the Lehrman campaign. The postal
record submitted by complainants shows a record of a mailing by
the Conservative Party State Committee under permit number 734,
but again provides no evidence that labels were obtained by the
Sullivan Committee from the Lehrman campaign. Finally, the
answers to the interrogatories sworn to by respondent Michael
Long (candidate Sullivan's campaign manager), although providing
evidence of the mailing by the Conservative Party State
Committee, fail to demonstrate that the Lehrman campaign was the
source of the Sullivan mailing labels.

This matter is substantially similar to the complaint filed
in MUR 1868 by the same complainants alleging that Lewis Lehrman

and New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman made an excessive in-kind
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contribution of mailing labels to the Sullivan Committee through
a committee called Citizens for the Republic. On March 22, 1985
the Commission determined there was no reason to believe that any
of the respondents in MUR 1868 violated the Act.

The complaint in this matter appears to be a follow-up
attempt by complainants to allege a violation of the Act by Mr.
Lehrman and New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman, based on the same facts
as in MUR 1868. Although complainants have supplied the
Commission with different documentation in the present matter,
none of it demonstrates that a contribution of mailing labels was
made by Lew Lehrman, New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman and/or Michael
Long. Complainants seek to have the Commission draw an inference
that because New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman possessed a statewide

voter list, that list must have ended up in the hands of the

Sullivan Committee as mailing labels. While complainants supply

no evidence to support such a conclusion, respondent New Yorkers
for Lew Lehrman deny under oath making any contribution, direct
or indirect, to the Sullivan Committee. The mere endorsement of
Senatorial candidate Sullivan by gubernatorial candidate Lehrman
is insufficient from which to draw an inference that a
contribution was made.

In light of the foregoing analysis plus the response
submitted by respondents Lewis Lehrman and New Yorkers for Lew
Lehrman, the Office of the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe that any provision of the

Act or Regulations was violated.




IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

The Office of the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission:

1. Find no reason to believe that Lewis E. Lehrman or New
Yorkers for Lew Lehrman violated 2 U.S.C § 44la(a) (1) (A).

2, Find no reason to believe that Michael R. Long violated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (1) (7).

3. Find no reason to believe that the Sullivan for Senate
Committee and Joseph M. Sussillo, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(f).

4. Find no reason to believe that New Yorkers for Lew
Lehrman violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and § 434(a).

5. Find no reason to believe that the Sullivan for Sente
Committee and Joseph M. Sussillo, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b).

6. Close the file

e Approve the attached letters.

@ﬂ‘é"‘ 7/985~ BY

Date

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate Generdl Counsel

Attachments
l. Response from Sullivan

for Senate

Response from Lewis E.
Lehrman

Proposed letters to
respondents

Proposed letters to
complainants
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TO: General Counsel
ﬁ!%iifaf' Ypyt ion Commission
1325 K. t N.W.

5 “ ﬂhohil(o D. C. 20463

; d* -

Attention. ' Ms. Deborah Curry :

-~Ve

INDEX NO. MUR 9866
Complainants., - y
J. Daniel Mahoney et al RESPONSE °° 2,
QN ¢
Respondents. { PX) '

Siebert, et al

JOSEPH M. SUSSILLO, as Treasurer of the Sullivan for Senate
Committee and for said Committee responding to the within complaints

alleges on information and belief:

Denies any knowledge or information sufficient tqﬁhnﬁe a
belief as to the truth of the allegations contained in Paragraphs of
the complaint designed as '"1'", "2'', "3 4" ngh ngn

v e

That Item C appears to be a statement of complainant's belief
based on inconclusive, irrelevant information contained in Exhibits
A", "B", "C", '"D", "E" and "F" which fails to support the belief stated.

That the subject matter qt this compiaint is substantially
like or similar to allegations of the complainant's in FEC Index No.
MUR 1868 which on March 22, 1985 resulted in a determination that the
Commission found "...ccceeececesscesnO reason to believe that a violation

of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed."

. SUSSILLO

Sworn to before m
this 15th day of Jugust

198
: o)
Aeed fRroetigan
4 LOUISE PAULS™N
CC: Muriel F. Siebert e

s forer of Caeds
Whitney North Seymour, Jr. CWyofN Nt By ARy /
J. Daniel Mahoney Certt -2t~ Frizd in K'nos Count
Michael R, Long Comm.#on Expices Fab. 1, ‘9&7
Seraphim R. Maltese

James E.O'Doherty
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e v IR A TwWENTY.FOUR NORTH AvENUE
NEw ROCHELLE. NEw Yomx 10808
TELEPHONE: (914 NE 2.7069

August 28, 1985
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attention: Eric Kleinfeld, Esq.

RE: MUR 2050
(Complaint of Muriel F. Siebert and Whitney N. Seymour, Jr.)

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This letter is in response to your letter and enclosures in the
above-captioned matter. ([Please note that Respondents Lewis E. Lehrman
("Lehrman”) and New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman ("New Yorkers”) are not located at
the address indicated on the complaint. All future correspondence should be
sent to my attention at the above address.] I am the attorney representing Mr.
Lewis Lehrman and his authorized gubermatorial campaign committee "New Yorkers
for Lew Lehrman” in this matter. However, my appearance herein in mo way waives
any rights of the Respondents relating to jurisdiction or other procedural
matters.

’

The complaint in the above-captioned matter is a mere recapitulation of the
complaint in MUR 1868, which the Federal Election Commission dismissed (i.e.,
found "no reason to believe” a violation occurred) on March 22, 1985. My
clients stand-by their affidavit and response-submission in MUR 1868.

The current complaint, like the complaint in MUR 1868, alleges that
Respondents "knowingly and willfully violated the contribution restrictions and:
limits”™ set forth in the Federal Election Campaign Act, "in relation to the
Primary Election in New York State for Republican Party Nomination for United
States Senator, held on September 23, 1982." My clients unequivocally deny this
allegation.

Further, we urge that the complaint be dismissed for failing to comply
substantially with the requirements of the Federal Election Commission's
Regulations, inasmuch as complaint fails to identify any source of information
which gives rise to Complainants' belief in the truth of the allegations made
against my clients. The exhibits offered in substantiation of these allegations
are clearly .irrelevant and do not relate to "the source of information”™ which
gave rise to any of the allegations set forth against Mr. Lehrman and his
committee, nor do they give any indication of any violation of the law,
allegedly committed by said Respondents.




Ar t of Respondent "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers”

The entire thrust of Complainants' complaint against Respondents “"Lehrman”
and "New Yorkers” is that: (a) Complainants believe “"Lehrman” and "New Yorkers”
had access to a list of Republican Primary Voters; and, (b) Complainants believe
that the candidate who beat both Complainants in the Republican Federal Primary
in 1982 mailed to a 1list of Republican Primary Voters; therefore, (c) Respon-
dents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers” must have intentionally violated federal
criminal statutes by surreptitiously smuggling the list to the Complainants’
Primary opponent as an illicit contribution. Obviously, there is absolutely mo
grounds for such a conclusion.

Respondent “"Lehrman” was a candidate for Governor of New York in 1982.
Respondent "New Yorkers” was his authorized campaign committee. Both were under
the exclusive jurisdiction of the New York State Board of Elections, and accord-
ingly were required to, and did in fact, file extensive campaign financial dis-
closure statements under penalty of per jury.

Under New York Law (Article 14 of New York's Election Law), a candidate and
his or her Committee is required to disclose to the Board of Elections all ex-
penditures made in relation to the Election, as well as all transfers to other
political committees. A detailed examination of these verified records shows no
such transactions. If the Federal Election Commission finds it helpful,

~ Respondents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers™ are willing to attempt to obtain from
the New York State Board of Elections, a certified copy of these sworn financial

? disclosure statements for the time period in question, (assuming such dated
records are presently retained by the State Board of Elections).

Further, a careful review of the internal records of each Respondent herein

reflects no such contribution. Respondent "Lehrman” has had no personal posses-
" gion of any such labels. Respondent "New Yorkers”™ may have had ownership of a

list of voters who voted in Republican primaries, but ,made no contribution of

any such list or of labels reflective of such list directly or indirectly to the
zi* Sullivan campaign. This is substantiated by affirmation of Respondent Timothy

S. Carey, Treasurer of New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman, which was submitted to the
" FEC in MUR 1868 and which is also annexed hereto and made a part hereof.

Quite simply, there is no connection in fact between the mailing in ques-
cation and any labels supplied by Respondent "Lehrman” or "New Yorkers.” Indeed,
the complaint fails to demonstrate any nexus whatsoever, other than simply con-
jecturing that it is the case. The conjecture is incorrect in every respect.
No in-kind contribution -- legal or otheruise —- was made by either Respondent
“"Lehrman” or "New Yorkers” to the Sullivan campaign.

The FEC should find "no reason to believe” Respondents “"Lehrman” or “New
Yorkers” violated any provision of the FECA relating to this non—existent
in-kind contibution.




Response to Complainants' "Recitation of Pacts”

The Complainants recite certain facts; Respondents "Lehrman”™ and "New
Yorkers"” respond as follows:

l. Complainants state, based on personal knowledge, that "on Septeaber
17, 1982, respondent SULLIVAN FOR SENATE caused 360,799 direct mail pieces
supporting the candidacy of Florence M. Sullivan to be mailed to 1980 Republican
Party primary voters...”. Respondents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers” deny
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the existence and/or
transmittal of said mailing.

2. Complainants state, based on personal knowledge, that "no
expenditure or contribution was reported by respondent SULLIVAN FOR SENATE
committee accounting for the mailing labels used to address such mailing
pleces...”. Again, Respondents "Lehrman™ and "New Yorkers” deny knowledge or
information sufficient to form a belief about said allegation. However, the
Commission should note that this allegation directly contradicts Complainants':
allegation in MUR-1868, which claimed that the expenditure for the labels was
indeed reflected as an expenditure to a committee known as "Citizens For the

~ Republic.”

3. Complainants next allege that they "attempted to obtain a mailing
list of such primary voters without success; learned that nmo such ligt was
available from commercial sources; and that the only way the list could be
obtained was by copying the list of primary voters from the election records in

" each of New York State's counties.” Respondents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers"

. .. deny knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief about said
allegations. However, the Commission should take judicial notice of the fact
¢~ that Complainants' own Exhibit B in MUR 1868 purports-to be a price list from a
label and list vendor, dated May 1982 — several months prior to the alleged
" mailing — showing the cost of purchasing a "Prime Voters List” in that moath.

a8 o

1o 4. Complainants allege, upon information and belief, that "the only
statewide list of Republican primary voters available in September 1982 was a

(]

t.1ist that had been compiled by respondent 'New Yorkers. Respondents "Lehrman”
and "New Yorkers".deny knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as
to the existence of statewide lists of Republican primary voters available in
September other than the list that volunteers for Respondent "New Yorkers®™ had
compiled or were in the process of compiling at that point in time. However, we
again direct the Commission's attention to Complainant's Exhibit B in MUR 1868 °
which seems to indicate the commercial availability of such a list as early as
May 1982.

5. Complainants next allege, on information and belief, that
“"respondent Michael Long, campaign manager for Florence M. Sullivan, stated to
the news media that no other Senate candidate 'has the list that we do.'"
Respondents "Lehrman™ and "New Yorkers™ demy knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief about whether or not said statement was in fact made.




Complainants also state that Respondent Long “"was active ia the
primary campaigns (sic)” of respondents “"Lehrman” and "New Yorkers" and “was
Vice Chairman of the New York State Conservative Party State Committee which
supported the candidacies of both Mr. Lehrman and Mrs. Sullivan.” Respondents
"Lehrman” and "New Yorkers™ admit, based on personal knowledge, that the New
York State Conservative Party State Committee supported the candidacy of Mr.
Lehrman for Governmor of New York but only on the Conservative Party ballot line
in the General Election. Respondents "Lehrman”™ and "New Yorkers" also admit,
based on information and belief, that Mr. Long was Vice Chairman of the New York
State Conservative Party State Committee.

Respondents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers™ deny that Mr. lLong "was active in
the primary campaigns (sic) of respondents Lewis E. Lehrman and New Yorkers for
Lehrman.” Candidate Lehrman had only one Primary Election in his race for
Governor in 1982; it was a Republican Party primary. Mr. Lehrman had mo
Conservative Party primary. Mr. lLong, an enrolled Conservative Party member,
was not involved in support of Mr. Lehrman's Republican primary efforts.
Indeed, because party-line vote strength in general election ballotting in
gubernatorial elections, under New Yorker law is used to determine a political
parties' ballot position for the next four-years, it was in the interest of the
New York Conservative Party and its officers to have voters vote for Mr. Lehrman
on their party's line, rather than the Republican line. Further it is

¢ ‘foolhardy to believe that, if in fact Mr. Long was campaign manager in another
statewide race for a Federal office, that he would have had sufficient time to
" be actively involved in a second statewide primary.

Lah}

P 6. Complainants allege that "the economic value of the mailing labels
" was an estimated $100 per thousand for hand copving and $31 per thousand for
+“'keypunching...” Respondents "Lehrman” and “"New Yorkers"™ deny knowledge or

., information sufficient to form a belief about said allegation.




Complainant's Documentation

Complainants' Exhibits provide no reasonable grounds for the alleged
violation. Each of complainants' exhibits is discussed at length below. The
majority of these exhibits were submitted and discussed at length in MUR 1868.
For the sake of logic, the exhibits are discussed below in chromological rather
than alphabetical order.

EXHIBIT E

The first exhibit, chromologically, -is Exhibit E. It is a copy of an
excerpt from a New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman newsletter, dated July 1, 1982. The
article reports that at that point in time "New Yorkers”, through the manpower
of its volunteers, had compiled approximately three-fourths of a statewide
Republican primary voters list. The list was to be used in Lew Lehrman's :
Republican primary for Governmor of New York State, which was held on the same
date as the Sullivan Primary for Senate. Respondents have no reason to believe
that the newsletter is inaccurate. However, the excerpt demonstrates merely the
probable existence of three-quarters of a Republican primary voters list being
compiled by Lehrman volunteers in the Summer of 1982. It does not show the

! "existence of any labels. It does not show a contribution in any way, shape or
form. Moreover, it does not show anything of relevance to the alleged violation

(" of the FECA, for certainly using volunteer manpower to develop a list for

cqpotential use in a Gubernatorial Primary violated no statute, Federal or State.

“This exhibit was submitted to the Commission previously (in MUR 1868).

o

*“EXHIBIT D
Complainants' Exhibit D is a copy of a newspaper article dated September 7,
—1982. The article states in pertinent part, that the manager for Sullivan
campaign declared that "No candidate running against Florénce Sullivan has the
"‘Flist we do.” Respondents have no knowledge or information sufficient to form a
_belief as to the existence or content of the list mentioned in said article.
“ This exhibit too was submitted to the Commission previously (in MUR 1868).
1o
The list mentioned may well have been labels purchased from Citizens For
«the Republic, apparently disclosed to the Federal Election Commission some 18. =
days before the article in question, as evidenced by Complainants' Exhibit J in
MUR 1868, which Complainants' fail to include in their current complaint.

The September 7th article also states that "the Sullivan campaign is
banking heavily on a statewide mailing to likely primary voters.” From this one
sentence and the campaign manager's quote, Complainants would have the
Commission conclude that the list mentioned in the article was one surreptiously
supplied in the form of labels originating with the Respondents "Lehrman” and
"New Yorkers” and ultimately used to steal the New York Federal Primary election
from the Complainants. It should be noted, incidentally, that all of these
alleged machinations were supposed to have occurred during a period when
Respondents "Lehrman” and “"New Yorkers" were embroiled in their own Statewide
Primary for the Republican nomination for Govermor.




EXHIBIT B

Complainants' Exhibit B purports to be a copy of United States Postal
Service records reflecting "the foregoing mailing”™ on September 17, 1982. The
Respondents “Lehrman” and "New Yorkers™ deny information or knowledge as to the
existence or accuracy of said postal record. However, an examination of the
exhibit demonstrates merely that postage was subtracted from a postal account
number 734 in the name of the Conservative Party State Committee, on September
17, 1982. There is no indication, whatsoever, as to the content, nature or
composition of the mailing. In short, there is no evidence linking the postal
cost reflected in Exhibit B with the mailing in question. Further, there is
absolutely no nexus shown between said postal cost and Respondents "Lehrman” or
“New Yorkers” and no evidence of any illegal contribution.

EXHIBIT F

The next Complainants' exhibit chromologically is exhibit P,. a copy of a
September 24, 1982 (post-Primary) article headlined "Sullivan victory confirms
GOP's shift to right.”

Complainants point to a sentence in said article stating that "Sullivan's
aides attributed her victory to a mailing that went out over the past week to
more than 427,000 [sic] Republicans around the state.” Complainants contend
that said quote is significant and in some way relevant to the allegations in

ontheir complaint. Once again this is an exhibit which has no apparent bearing on
the source of information upon which Complainants' allegations are made.
(ORespondents deny knowledge or information sufficient to determine the reason for
“the Sullivan victory; although even the headline of article labeled
Complainants Exhibit F suggests an alternative reason for the Sullivan victory.

t o
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() Further, the fact that in Complainants' Exhibit B, they allege that the
mailing in question was 360,799 pieces, and in the mailing mentioned in Exhibit
"'F 18 427,000 pieces, is evidence of the possibility that these are two different
,wmailings. Exhibit F in this MUR also was submitted to the Commission previously

" (in MUR 1868).

Lo

<EXHIBIT C

Exhibit C is a copy of sworn answers to interrogations dated February 4,
1983, by Respondent Long admitting that a Sullivan mailing was done by the
Congervative Party but denying that he knew the source of the mailing labels
used in the mailing. Respondents “Lehrman” and "New Yorkers™ deny knowledge or
information sufficient to determine existence or accuracy of said answer. It
must be pointed out, however, that Mr. Long states, under oath, that he has no
knowledge of the source of the labels. However, Complainants in this MUR allege
or imply that Mr. Long himself is the source of the labels. Either Mr. Long's
sworn statement must be taken at face value and this MUR must be dismissed, or
Mr. Long's statement is false in which case perjury prosecution, not an FEC
complaint, is the appropriate remedy. Obviously, there are no grounds
whatsoever for a perjury prosecution, because Mr. Long was telling the truth.
This MUR is a thinly-veiled attempt by the Complainants to use the Commission as




rod, hook and bait in a fishing expedition. The PEC réfused to be used for such

purposes in MUR-1868. This MUR is merely a recapitulation of MUR-1868, and the
Commission should again reject this attempted abuse by the Complainant.

EXHIBIT A

Exhibit A is an undated document which purports to be a copy of “the
Sullivan pre-Primary direct mail piece, which was sent out in the name of the
New York State Conservative Party State Committee under its Non-Profit
Organization bulk rate permit.” Respondents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers™ deny
knowledge or information sufficient to form a beslief as to the existence,
accuracy, or distribution of the flyer. Here again, there is absolutely no
nexus shown, or even intimated, between this exhibit and Respondents “"Lehrman”
and "New Yorkers.” Once again, this exhibit was previously submitted to the
Commission (in MUR-1868). .

CONCLUSION
[
In summary, Respondents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers” contend that the
€ complaint is without merit, and fails in form, in addition to failing substance.
Respondents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers™ deny any wrong-doing alleged by
~ Complainants, and urge that the Commission dismiss this complaint as it relates
) to both of the Respondents herein.

Respectuflly baitted 5

FRANK P. TROTTA,JR.




pefore the Federal Election Coamission

MURIEL F. SIEBERT and WHITNEY NORIH SEYMOUR, JR.
r Canplainants,

- against - - - MUR: 1868

NEw YORKERS FOR LEW LEHRMAN;, TIMUTHY S. CAKEY as RESPONLENT''S
Treasurer of NEw YORKERS- FUR LEW LEHRMAN and AFFIRMATION
indivioually; and LEWIS LEHRMAN

Respondents.

I, Timothy S. Carey, Respondent herein, being duly sworn depose ang

affimm:

1. That I reside in the Town of Cortlandt, County of Westchester, State
of New York.

2. That at all times since its incepti'm,' 1 was and am the Treasurer ot
a New York State political committee, known as “New Yorkers for Lew Lehmman. "

3. That said caunittee is duly reyistered with the New York State Board
of Elections and has been authorized to support the 1982 candidacy of Lew
Lehman for Governor of the State of New York.

4. That I make this affirmmation in support ot Respondents' answer to
Camplainants' camplaint filed eon or about December 20, 1984, and in support of
Respondents' request for dismissal of said camplaint.

S. That, as Treasurer of New Yorkers for Lew Lehman, I have complied
fully with New York's Election Law, and accordingly, have regularly disclosea to
the New York State Board of Elections, all expenditures and transfers made by

said camittee, under penalties of perjury.




</o>
6. That, upa.omtim and belief, no o‘p’um or transfers have

ever been made by New Yorkers tor Lew Lehmman in support ot or in opposition to
the candidacy of any candidate for Federal office.

7. That I have neither mace nor caused to be made, either personally or
in my capacity as Treasurer of New Yorkers for Les Lehmman, any transfers or
contributions in-kind or in cash to United States Senate candidate Florence
Sullivan or to her authorized camwpaign camittee at any time in 1982.

8. That I have neither made nor caused to be made, either personally or
in my capacity as Treasurer of New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman, ay transfers or
contributions in-kind or in cash to an organization known as “Citizens For the
Republic® at any time in 1982. '

9. That, upon infommation and belief, Respondent "New Yorkers for Lew
Lehman* has made no transfers or contributions in-kind or in cash to United
States Senate candidate Florence Sullivan or to her authorizea campaign
camittee at any time in 1982,

10. That, upaon infomation and beliet, Respondent "New Yorkers for Lew
Lehman" has made no transfers or contributions in-kind or in cash to an |

organization known as “"Citizens For the Republic" at any time in 1982.

11. That, upon information and beliet, Respondent Lewis E. Lehrman made

no transfers or contributions in-kind or in cash tg United States Senate
candidate Florence Sullivan or to her authorizea campaign committee at any time
in 1982. a4

12. That, upon informmation and belief, Respondent Lewis E. Lehmman made
no transfers or contributions in-kina or in cash to an oryanization known as™
*Citizens Ft;r the Republic" at any time in 1982.

13. That at no time have I éver possessed a set of "approximately
361,000 mailing labels addressed to 427,000 Republican Primary Voters in New
York State.”

14. That at no time did I ever cause any such set of labels "to be made
available for use in a direct mail campaign in support of the candicacy of
Florence M. Sullivan for the Republican namination for United States Senator in
New York in the Primary Election hela on VSeptenber 23, 1982.°




15. That at k time did I ever authorize any agent of New Yorkers for

Les Lehman to cause any such set of labels “to be made available tor use in a
direct mail campaign in support of the candidacy of Florence M. Sullivan for the
Republican nomination for United States Senator in New York in the Primary
Election held on Septamber 23, 1982."

16. That, upon infommation and belief, at no time was any agent of New
Yorkers for Lew Lehmman ever authorized to cause any such set of labels “to be
made available for use in a direct mail camwaign in support of the candidacy of
Florence M. Sullivan tor the Republican namination for United States Senator in
New York in the Primary Election held on September 23, 1982.*

17. That, upon intormation and belief, at no time did any agent of New
Yorkers for Lew Lehman ever cause any such set of labeis "to be made available
for use in a ditect mail campaign in support ot the candidacy of Florence M.
Sullivan for the Republican nomination for United States Senator in New York in
the Primary Election held on September 23, 1982.% -

18. That, I never attempted to conceal or caused anyone to attempt to

conceal the true source and value of any contribution to any Federal candidate.

Dated: January 26, 1985

Sworn to before me this 26th day
of January, 1985. '

L Y/

FRANK P. TRUTTA,”JR.
Notary Public, State of New York
Qualified in Westchester County

Camission Expires March 30, 1986
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ATTACIENTS
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

Joseph M, Sussillo, treasurer
437 Bay Ridge Parkway
Brooklyn, New York 11209

RE: MUR 2050

Sullivan for Senate
Committee and Joseph M.
Sussillo, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Sussillo:

On July 31, 1985, the Commission notified the Sullivan for
Senate Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, there is no

reason to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days. A ’

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By ‘Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Frank Trotta Jr, Esquire
Twenty Four North Avenue
New Rochelle, New York 10805

RE: MUR 2050
Lewis E. Lehrman and
Yorkers for Lew Lehrman

Dear Mr. Trotta:

On September 9, 1985, the Commission notified your client of
a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on » 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your client, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A, Gross
, Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

Christopher T. Ragucci, Esquire
Windels, Marx, Davies & Ives

51 West S51st Street

New York, New York 10019

RE: MUR 2050
Michael R. Long

Dear Mr. Ragucci:

On September 9, 1985, the Commission notified your client of
a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N:. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

wWwhitney North Seymour, Jr.
100 Park Avenue, Room 2606
New York, New York 10017

MUR 2050

Dear Mr. Seymour:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint and on , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4. e ’

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Muriel F. Siebert
435 East 52nd Street
New York, New York 10028

MUR 2050
Dear Ms. Siebert:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint and on , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.s.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4. -

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




._ RECEIVED A1 THE FEC
WINDELS, MARX, DAviEs & IVESs G M'Af Cet§ .
51 WEST 51 STRERT 339 ICTQ Ag: i

NEw York, N. Y. 10019

CABLE: WINMARLAW (212) 977-9600
TELEX WASHINOTON OFFICE
DOMESTIC. 126989 (WU! 1701 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W.
INTERNATIONAL: 66103 (WUI | WASHINOTON, D. C. 20008
& 126989 (WU) {202) 778-8980
TELECOPIER: (212) 977-9883 TELECOPIER (202} 778-0009

October 1, 1985

Eric Kleinfeld, Esqg.

Office of the General
Counsel

Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: New York State Conservative Party
MUR 2050

Dear Mr. Kleinfeld:

Further to my letter of September 6, 1985, for

the reasons therein set forth, my preparation of a response
to the complaint in this matter remains incomplete. As

I indicated to you on the telephone today, I am endeavoring
to complete a response as soon as possible and expect to
provide you with it shortly.

I would appreciate a short extension of time
so that I may provide you with a substantive response prior
to your forwarding your report to the Commission.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

CTR: jlp




INDELS, MarX, Davies & Ives:
51 WEST 5167 STREET
_ANnw York, N. Y. 10019

Eric Kleinfeld, Esq.

Office of the General
Counsel

Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463
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LEWIS E. LEHRMAN 35SEPIY AT: BR

September 11,

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Madam or Sir:
This is to notify you that Frank P. Trotta is representing

me and my authorized gubernatorial campaign committee "New
Yorkers for Lew Lehrman" before your commission in MUR #2050.

Very tfuly

E. Lehrman

LEL/tp

Suite 340, 214 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20002




Federal Election Commission
1325 X Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C, 20463
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<ECLIYCL Y THE FEC
¢ ® GCct psep
Srank Taotta, S BSSEPI8 AB: 0l

ATTORNEY - AT - LAW TWENTY.FOUR NORTH AVENUE  ~ -
; New RocHELLE, NEW YORK 108085

TELEPHONE: (914) NE 2.7069

September 11, 1985

Eric Kleinfeld, Esq.
General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Commission
1329 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR-2050

Dear Mr. Kleinfeld:

Per our recent conversation, I enclose Lew Lehrman's signed
notice of counsel in MUR-2050. I serve as Treasurer of New
Yorkers for Lew Lehrman, another respondent in MUR-2050 and in
said capacity authorizes me to serve also as the Committee's
counsel in MUR-2050.

Finally, I enclose a copy of my letter to the head of the
New York State Board of Elections requesting a certified copy of
the financial disclosure reports you requested for use in
MUR-2050. If there is any other information you need from me,
please do not hesitate to call me at the above telephone number,
or on Wednesdays in Washington at 202/543-7555.

Very truly yours,

Z

Frank Tr

FT/sa
Enclosure




TWENTY-FOUR NORTH AVENUE
NEW ROCHELLE, NEW YORK 10804

September 9, 1985
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

The Honorable Thomas Wallace, Jr.
Executive Director

New York State Board of Elections
99 Washington Avenue

Albany, New York 12225

Dear Tom:

As you know I have been Counsel to New Yorkers for Lew
Lehrman, the authorized campaign committee for 1982 Gubernatorial
candidate Lew Lehrman, since the committee's inception.

Recently, I became Treasurer of the committee. It is in those
capacities that I herewith request and hereby authorize the State
Board of Elections to transmit to the Federal Election Committees
a certified copy of all of our committee's financial disclosure
statements, for the 1982 campaign (i.e., from inception through
the 30-day post election filing). This is for the PEC's use in
relation to their Matter Under Review (MUR) 2050.

Since MUR-2050 is a pending matter which the FEC deems
confidential, I ask that your office also treat this request
confidentially.

Also, I have advised the FEC that I was not certain if the
State Board of Elections retained records from as long ago as
1981 and 1982. 1If your office is not able to provide the FEC
with a certified copy of the reports mentioned, please send me a
letter to that effect.

If you have any questions please give me a call. I can be
reached at 914/632-7069 or 202/543-7555. Thank you for your
anticipated cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

S

Frank Trotta, Jr.

FT/sa
cc: Eric Kleinfeld, Staff Counsel




QEWIS E. LEHRMAN

September 11, 1985

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Madam or Sir:

This is to notify you that Frank P. Trotta is representing
me and my authorized gubernatorial campaign committee "New
Yorkers for Lew Lehrman® before your commission in MUR #2050.

Very truly rs,
/

\A/g//

Lehrman

LEL/tp

~Suite 340, 214 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20002




f-.wwonty-rour North Awenue
New Rochelle, New York 10805

Eric Kleinfeld, Esqg.
General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Commission
1329 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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81 WEST 51 STREET 85 SEPlﬂ 09 a'

NEw York, N. Y. 10019

CABLE: WINMARLAW (212) 977-9600
TELEX

DOMESTIC: 126989 (WU
INTERNATIONAL: 88103 (WUI)
& 126989 (WU)
TELECOPIER: (2i12) 977-9583

WASHINOTON OFFICE
1701 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE,N. W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008
(202) 778-8980
TELECOPIER (202) 778-0099

September 6, 1985

G

Eric Kleinfeld, Esgq.

Office of the General
Counsel

Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463

Olv g"!ﬂs

Re: New York State Conservative Party
MUR 2050

»

6S

Dear Mr. Kleinfeld:

In accordance with our telephone conversation
of September 6, 1985, I write to confirm that I am presently
preparing a written response on behalf of Michael R. Long

and the New York State Conservative Party to the complaint
which has been received by your office with respect to

the above-captioned matter. As we discussed, I will sub-
mit the response to your office no later than September
20, 1985.

In our conversation I indicated to you that I
am in the process of assembling and reviewing the relevant
materials from my client's files and from the files of
the former counsel to the Party, who has recently resigned.
I appreciate your indulgence in this matter and thank you
for your cooperation. If you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to call.

CTR:jlp

cc: Mr. Michael R. Long
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 5, 1985

Lewis E. Lehrman
641 Lexington Avenue
New York, New York 10022

Re MUR 2050
Dear Mr. Lehrman:

On July 31, 1985, you were notified by certified mail,
return receipt requested that on June 24, 1985, the Federal
Election Commission received a complaint alleging that you may
have violated sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). Because no response has been
received from you, we have enclosed another copy of the
complaint.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
tthQOmmission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commision by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notification and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Eric Kleinfeld,
the attorney assigned to this matter at
(202) 523-4000. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedure for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counj;&

Associate” General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint
20 Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 5, 1985

Timothy S. Carey, treasurer
New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman
641 Lexington Avenue

New York, New York 10022

Re: MUR 2050
Dear Mr. Carey:

On July 31, 1985, you were notified by certified mail,
return receipt requested that on June 24, 1985, the Federal
Election Commission received a complaint alleging that you may
have violated sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). Because no response has been
received from you, we have enclosed another copy of the
complaint.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Pleaée submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commision by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notification and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any guestions, please contact Eric Kleinfeld,
the attorney assigned to this matter at

(202) 523-4000. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedure for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele

é;g%éth A. GYoss
Associate neral Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint
7k Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 5, 1985

Michael R. Long, Vice-Chairman

NYS Conservative Party State Committee
45 East 29th Street

New York, New York 10016

Re: MUR 2050
Dear Mr. Long:

On July 31, 1985, you were notified by certified mail,
return receipt requested that on June 24, 1985, the Federal
Election Commission received a complaint alleging that you may
have violated sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). Because no response has been
received from you, we have enclosed another copy of the
complaint.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commision by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notification and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Eric Kleinfeld,
the attorney assigned to this matter at

(202) 523-4000. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedure for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General

enneth A. Gross
Associate Geheral Counsel

Enclosures

153 Complaint
2. Procedures
Sie Designation of Counsel Statement
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August 28, 1985

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463
Attention: Eric Kleinfeld, Esq.

. RE: MUR 2050
(Complaint of Muriel F. Siebert and Whitney N. Seymour, Jr.)

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This letter is in response to your letter and enclosures in the
above-captioned matter. [Please note that Respondents Lewis E. Lehrman
("Lehrman"”) and New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman ("New Yorkers") are not located at
the address indicated on the complaint. All future correspondence should be
sent to my attention at the above address.] I am the attorney representing Mr.
Lewis Lehrman and his authorized gubernatorial campaign committee "New Yorkers
for Lew Lehrman" in this matter. However, my appearance herein in no way waives
any rights of the Respondents relating to jurisdiction or other procedural
matters.

The complaint in the above-captioned matter is a mere recapitulation of the
complaint in MUR 1868, which the Federal Election Commission dismissed (i.e.,
found "no reason to believe" a violation occurred) on March 22, 1985. My
clients stand-by their affidavit and response-submission in MUR 1868.

The current complaint, like the complaint in MUR 1868, alleges that
Respondents "knowingly and willfully violated the contribution restrictions and
limits" set forth in the Federal Election Campaign Act, "in relation to the
Primary Election in New York State for Republican Party Nomination for United
States Senator, held on September 23, 1982." My clients unequivocally deny this
allegation.

Further, we urge that the complaint be dismissed for failing to comply
substantially with the requirements of the Federal Election Commission's
Regulations, inasmuch as complaint fails to identify any source of information
which gives rise to Complainants' belief in the truth of the allegations made
against my clients. The exhibits offered in substantiation of these allegations
are clearly irrelevant and do not relate to "the source of information” which
gave rise to any of the allegations set forth against Mr. Lehrman and his
committee, nor do they give any indication of any violation of the law,
allegedly committed by said Respondents.




Argument of Respondent "Lehrman” and “"New Yorkers”

The entire thrust of Complainants' complaint against Respondents "Lehrman”
and "New Yorkers"” 1is that: (a) Complainants believe “Lehrman” and "New Yorkers"”
had access to a list of Republican Primary Voters; and, (b) Complainants believe
that the candidate who beat both Complainants in the Republican Federal Primary
in 1982 mailed to a list of Republican Primary Voters; therefore, (c) Respon-
dents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers" must have intentionally violated federal
criminal statutes by surreptitiously smuggling the list to the Complainants'
Primary opponent as an illicit contribution. Obviously, there is absolutely mno
grounds for such a conclusion.

Respondent "Lehrman"” was a candidate for Governor of New York in 1982.
Respondent "New Yorkers" was his authorized campaign committee. Both were under
the exclusive jurisdiction of the New York State Board of Elections, and accord-
ingly were required to, and did in fact, file extensive campaign financial dis-
closure statements under penalty of per jury.

Under New York Law (Article 14 of New York's Election Law), a candidate and
his or her Committee 1s required to disclose to the Board of Elections all ex-
-, penditures made in relation to the Election, as well as all transfers to other
“political committees. A detailed examination of these verified records shows no
- such transactions. If the Federal Election Commission finds it helpful,
Respondents “Lehrman"” and "New Yorkers" are willing to attempt to obtain from
the New York State Board of Elections, a certified copy of these sworn financial
disclosure statements for the time period in question, (assuming such dated
” records are presently retained by the State Board of Elections).

Further, a careful review of the internal records of each Respondent herein
reflects no such contribution. Respondent "Lehrman" has had no personal posses—
sion of any such labels. Respondent "New Yorkers" may have had ownership of a

" 1list of voters who voted in Republican primaries, but made no contribution of

.. any such list or of labels reflective of such list directly or indirectly to the
Sullivan campaign. This is substantiated by affirmation of Respondent Timothy

+ §S. Carey, Treasurer of New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman, which was submitted to the
FEC in MUR 1868 and which is also annexed hereto and made a part hereof.

Quite simply, there is no connection in fact between the mailing in ques-
tion and any labels supplied by Respondent "Lehrman” or "New Yorkers."” Indeed,
the complaint fails to demonstrate any nexus whatsoever, other than simply con-
jecturing that it 1s the case. The conjecture is incorrect in every respect.
No in-kind contribution ~- legal or otherwise -- was made by either Respondent
“"Lehrman"” or "New Yorkers"” to the Sullivan campaign.

The FEC should find "no reason to believe” Respondents “Lehrman" or "New
Yorkers" violated any provision of the FECA relating to this non-existent
in-kind contibution.




Response to Complainants' "Recitation of Facts”

The Complainants recite certain facts; Respondents "Lehrman" and "New
Yorkers” respond as follows:

l. Complainants state, based on personal knowledge, that "on September
17, 1982, respondent SULLIVAN FOR SENATE caused 360,799 direct mail pieces
supporting the candidacy of Florence M. Sullivan to be mailed to 1980 Republican
Party primary voters...”. Respondents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers” deny
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the existence and/or
transmittal of said mailing.

2. Complainants state, based on personal knowledge, that "no
expenditure or contribution was reported by respondent SULLIVAN FOR SENATE
committee accounting for the mailing labels used to address such mailing
pieces...”. Again, Respondents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers” deny knowledge or
information sufficient to form a belief about said allegation. However, the
Commission should note that this allegation directly contradicts Complainants'
allegation in MUR-1868, which claimed that the expenditure for the labels was
- indeed reflected as an expenditure to a committee known as "Citizens For the
Republic.”

3. Complainants next allege that they "attempted to obtain a mailing
list of such primary voters without success; learned that no such list was
available from commercial sources; and that the only way the list could be
obtained was by copying the list of primary voters from the election records in
each of New York State's counties.” Respondents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers"
deny knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief about said
~allegations. However, the Commission should take judicial notice of the fact
that Complainants' own Exhibit B in MUR 1868 purports to be a price list from a
- label and list vendor, dated May 1982 — several months prior to the alleged

mailing —— showing the cost of purchasing a "Prime Voters List” in that month.

4. Complainants allege, upon information and belief, that "the only
statewide list of Republican primary voters available in September 1982 was a
" 1ist that had been compiled by respondent 'New Yorkers.'"” Respondents "Lehrman”

and "New Yorkers"” deny knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as
to the existence of statewide lists of Republican primary voters available in
September other than the list that volunteers for Respondent "New Yorkers" had
compiled or were in the process of compiling at that point in time. However, we
again direct the Commission's attention to Complainant's Exhibit B in MUR 1868
which seems to indicate the commercial availability of such a list as early as
May 1982.

5. Complainants next allege, on information and belief, that
"respondent Michael Long, campaign manager for Florence M. Sullivan, stated to
the news media that no other Senate candidate 'has the list that we do.'"
Respondents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers"” deny knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief about whether or not said statement was in fact made.




Complainants also state that Respondent Long “was active in the
primary campaigns (sic)"” of respondents “Lehrman” and “New Yorkers"” and "was
Vice Chairman of the New York State Conservative Party State Committee which
supported the candidacies of both Mr. Lehrman and Mrs. Sullivan.” Respondents
“Lehrman” and "New Yorkers"” admit, based on personal knowledge, that the New
York State Conservative Party State Committee supported the candidacy of Mr.
Lehrman for Governor of New York but only on the Conservative Party ballot line
in the General Election. Respondents “"Lehrman” and "“New Yorkers" also admit,
based on information and belief, that Mr. Long was Vice Chairman of the New York
State Conservative Party State Committee.

Respondents "Lehrman” and “"New Yorkers" deny that Mr. Long "was active in
the primary campaigns (sic) of respondents Lewis E. Lehrman and New Yorkers for
Lehrman.” Candidate Lehrman had only one Primary Election in his race for
Governor in 1982; it was a Republican Party primary. Mr. Lehrman had no
Conservative Party primary. Mr. Long, an enrolled Conservative Party member,
was not involved in support of Mr. Lehrman's Republican primary efforts.
Indeed, because party-line vote strength in general election ballotting in
gubernatorial elections, under New Yorker law is used to determine a political
parties' ballot position for the next four-years, it was in the interest of the
New York Conservative Party and its officers to have voters vote for Mr. Lehrman
on their party's line, rather than the Republican line. Further it is
foolhardy to believe that, 1f in fact Mr. Long was campaign manager in another
statewide race for a Federal office, that he would have had sufficient time to

be actively involved in a second statewide primary.

6. Complainants allege that "the economic value of the mailing labels
was an estimated $100 per thousand for hand copying and $31 per thousand for
keypunching..."” Respondents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers" deny knowledge or
" information sufficient to form a belief about said allegation.




Complainant's Documentation

Complainants' Exhibits provide no reasonable grounds for the alleged
violation. Each of complainants' exhibits is discussed at length below. The
majority of these exhibits were submitted and discussed at length in MUR 1868.
For the sake of logic, the exhibits are discussed below in chronological rather
than alphabetical order.

EXHIBIT E

The first exhibit, chronologically, is Exhibit E. It is a copy of an
excerpt from a New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman newsletter, dated July 1, 1982. The
article reports that at that point in time "New Yorkers”, through the manpower
of its volunteers, had compiled approximately three-fourths of a statewide
Republican primary voters list. The list was to be used in Lew Lehrman's
Republican primary for Governor of New York State, which was held on the same
date as the Sullivan Primary for Senate. Respondents have no reason to believe
that the newsletter 1s inaccurate. However, the excerpt demonstrates merely the
probable existence of three-quarters of a Republican primary voters list being

~ compiled by Lehrman volunteers in the Summer of 1982. It does not show the

existence of any labels. It does not show a contribution in any way, shape or

~ form. Moreover, it does not show anything of relevance to the alleged violation
.. of the FECA, for certainly using volunteer manpower to develop a list for

e
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potential use in a Gubernatorial Primary violated no statute, Federal or State.
This exhibit was submitted to the Commission previously (in MUR 1868).

EXHIBIT D

Complainants' Exhibit D is a copy of a newspaper article dated September 7,
1982. The article states in pertinent part, that the manager for Sullivan

~ campaign declared that "No candidate running against Florence Sullivan has the

list we do.” Respondents have no knowledge or information sufficient to form a

"" belief as to the existence or content of the list mentioned in said article.
~This exhibit too was submitted to the Commission previously (in MUR 1868).

The list mentioned may well have been labels purchased from Citizens For

the Republic, apparently disclosed to the Federal Election Commission some 18

days before the article in question, as evidenced by Complainants' Exhibit J in
MUR 1868, which Complainants' fail to include in their current complaint.

The September 7th article also states that "the Sullivan campaign is
banking heavily on a statewide mailing to likely primary voters."” From this one
sentence and the campaign manager's quote, Complainants would have the
Commission conclude that the 1list mentioned in the article was one surreptiously
supplied in the form of labels originating with the Respondents "Lehrman” and
"New Yorkers"” and ultimately used to steal the New York Federal Primary election
from the Complainants. It should be noted, incidentally, that all of these
alleged machinations were supposed to have occurred during a period when
Respondents "Lehrman" and "New Yorkers" were embroiled in their own Statewide
Primary for the Republican nomination for Governor.




" more than 427,000 [sic] Republicans around the state.’

EXHIBIT B

Complainants' Exhibit B purports to be a copy of United States Postal
Service records reflecting "the foregoing mailing” on September 17, 1982. The
Respondents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers” deny information or knowledge as to the
existence or accuracy of said postal record. However, an examination of the
exhibit demonstrates merely that postage was subtracted from a postal account
number 734 in the name of the Conservative Party State Committee, on September
17, 1982. There is no indication, whatsoever, as to the content, nature or
composition of the mailing. In short, there is no evidence linking the postal
cost reflected in Exhibit B with the mailing in question. Further, there is
absolutely no nexus shown between said postal cost and Respondents "Lehrman" or
"New Yorkers"” and no evidence of any illegal contribution.

EXHIBIT F

The next Complainants' exhibit chronologically is exhibit F, a copy of a
September 24, 1982 (post-Primary) article headlined "Sullivan victory confirms
GOP's shift to right.”

Complainants point to a sentence in said article stating that “Sullivan's
aldes attributed her victory to a mailing that went out over the past week to
* Complainants contend
_that said quote is significant and in some way relevant to the allegations in
their complaint. Once again this is an exhibit which has no apparent bearing on
the source of information upon which Complainants' allegations are made.
Respondents deny knowledge or information sufficient to determine the reason for
" the Sullivan victory; although even the headline of article labeled

Complainants' Exhibit F suggests an alternative reason for the Sullivan victory.

Further, the fact that in Complainants' Exhibit B, they allege that the

- mailing in question was 360,799 pieces, and in the mailing mentioned in Exhibit
F is 427,000 pieces, is evidence of the possibility that these are two different
" mailings. Exhibit F in this MUR also was submitted to the Commission previously
(in MUR 1868).

" EXHIBIT C

Exhibit C is a copy of sworn answers to interrogations dated February 4,
1983, by Respondent Long admitting that a Sullivan mailing was done by the
Conservative Party but denying that he knew the source of the mailing labels
used in the mailing. Respondents “"Lehrman” and "New Yorkers" deny knowledge or
information sufficient to determine existence or accuracy of said answer. It
must be pointed out, however, that Mr. Long states, under oath, that he has no
knowledge of the source of the labels. However, Complainants in this MUR allege
or imply that Mr. Long himself is the source of the labels. Either Mr. Long's
sworn statement must be taken at face value and this MUR must be dismissed, or
Mr. Long's statement is false in which case perjury prosecution, not an FEC
complaint, is the appropriate remedy. Obviously, there are no grounds
whatsoever for a perjury prosecution, because Mr. Long was telling the truth.
This MUR is a thinly-veiled attempt by the Complainants to use the Commission as




rod, hook and bait in a fishing expedition. The FEC refused to be used for such
purposes in MUR-1868. This MUR is merely a recapitulation of MUR-1868, and the
Commission should again reject this attempted abuse by the Complainant.

EXHIBIT A

Exhibit A is an undated document which purports to be a copy of "the
Sullivan pre-Primary direct mail piece, which was sent out in the name of the
New York State Conservative Party State Committee under its Non-Profit
Organization bulk rate permit.” Respondents "Lehrman” and "New Yorkers" deny
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the existence,
accuracy, or distribution of the flyer. Here again, there is absolutely no
nexus shown, or even intimated, between this exhibit and Respondents "Lehrman’
and "New Yorkers.” Once again, this exhibit was previously submitted to the
Commission (in MUR-1868).

CONCLUSION

In summary, Respondents "Lehrman"” and "New Yorkers"” contend that the
complaint is without merit, and fails in form, in addition to failing substance.
Respondents "Lehrman" and "New Yorkers" deny any wrong-doing alleged by
y Complainants, and urge that the Commission dismiss this complaint as it relates

to both of the Respondents herein.

Respectuflly submitted,

FRANK P. TROTTA,” JR.




Before the Federal Election Camission

MURIEL F. SIEBERT and WHITNEY NORTH SEYMOUR, JR.
Camplainants,

- against - MUR: 1868

NEW YOURKERS FOR LEW LEHRMAN; TIMUTHY S. CAREY as RESPONDEN1''S
Treasurer of NEw YORKERS- FUOR LEW LEHRMAN and AFFIRMATION
indiviaually; and LEWIS LEHRMAN

Respondents.

I, Timothy S. Carey, Respondent herein, being duly swom depose ana

affim:

l. That I reside in the Town of Cortlandt, County of Westchester, State
of New York.

2. That at all times since its inception, 1 was and an the Treasurer ot

a New York State political committee, known as "New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman."

3. That said camittee is duly reyistered with the New York State Board
of Elections and has been authorizea to support the 1982 candidacy of Lew
Lehman for Governor of the State of New York.

4. That I make this affimation in support ot Respondents' answer to
Complainants' camplaint filed on or about December 20, 1984, and in support of
Respondents' reguest for dismissal of said camplaint.

5. That, as Treasurer of New Yorkers for Lew Lehman, I have complied
fully with New York's Election Law, and accordingly, have regularly disclosed to
the New York State Board of Elections, all expenditures and transfers made by

said camittee, under penalties of perjury.




6. That, upon infomation and belief, no exps\dgres or transfers have

ever been made by New Yorkers tor Lew Lehmman in support ot or in oppositian to
the candidacy of any candidate for Federal office.

7. That I have neither made nor caused to be made, either personally or
in my capacity as Treasurer of New Yorkers for Lew Lehmman, any transfers or
contributions in-kind or in cash to United States Senate candidate Florence
Sullivan or to her authorized campaign camittee at any time in 1982,

8. That I have neither made nor caused to be made, either personally or
in my capacity as Treasurer of New Yorkers for Lew Lehman, any transfers or
contributions in-kind or in cash to an organization known as "Citizens For the
Republic" at any time in 1982.

9. That, upon infomation and belief, Respondent “"New Yorkers for Lew
Lehrman" has made no transfers or contributions in-kind or in cash to United
States Senate candidate Florence Sullivan or to her authorizea campaign
committee at any time in 1982.

10. That, upon infommation and beliet, Respondent "New Yorkers for Lew
Lehman" has made no transfers or contributions in-kind or in cash to an
organization known as “Citizens For the Republic" at any time in 1982.

11. That, upon information and beliet, Respondent Lewis E. Lehman made
no transfers or contributions in-kind or in cash to United States Senate
candidate Florence Sullivan or to her authorized campaign comittee at any time
in 1982.

12. That, upon infomation and belief, Respondent Lewis E. Lehman made
no transfers or contributions in-kind or in cash to an oryanization known as
"Citizens For the Republic® at any time in 1982.

13. That at no time have I ever possessed a set of "approximately
361,000 mailing labels addressed to 427,000 Republican Primary Voters in New
York State."

l4. That at no time did I ever cause any such set of labels "to be made
available for use in a direct mail campaign in support of the candidacy of
Florence M. Sullivan for the Republican namination for United States Senator in

New York in the Primary Election held on September 23, 1482."




15. That at no time did I ever authorize any agent of New Yorkers for
Lew Lehrman to cause any such set of labels “to be made available tor use in a
direct mail camwpaign in support of the candidacy of Florence M. Sullivan for the
Republican nomination for United States Senator in New York in the Primary
Election held on September 23, 1982."

16. That, upon infomation ana belief, at no time was any agent of New
Yorkers for Lew Lehman ever authorizea to cause any such set ot labels “to be
made available for use in a direct mail cawaign in support of the candidacy of
Florence M. Sullivan tor the Republican namination for United States Senator in
New York in the Primary Election held on September 23, 1982.%

17. That, upon information and belief, at no time did any agent of New
Yorkers for Lew Lehman ever cause any such set of labels "to be made available
for use in a direct mail campaign in support ot the candidacy of Florence M.
Sullivan for the Republican nomination for United States Senator in New York in
the Primary Election held on Septamwber 23, 1982."

18. That, I never attempted to conceal or caused anyone to attempt to

conceal the true source and value ot any contribution to any Federal candidate.

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY UF WESTCHESTER

Dated: January 26, 1985

Sworn to before me this 26th day
of January, 1985,

/
.

FRANK P.
Notary Public, State of New York
Qualified in Westchester County
Commission Expires March 30, 1986




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR$ 2050

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC June 24, 1985
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO

RESPONDENT July 31, 1985
STAFF MEMBER Eric Kleinfeld

COMPLAINANTS' NAMES: Muriel F. Siebert
Whitney North Seymour, Jr.

_ RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Sullivan for Senate

Joseph M., Sussillo, treasurer
New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman
Timothy S. Carey, treasurer

Lewis E. Lehrman
Michael R. Long, Vice Chairman,
NYS Conservative Party
State Committee
RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434
2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (1) (A)
2 U.S.C. § 44la(f)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
On June 24, 1985, the Office of General Counsel received a
signed, sworn and notarized complaint from Muriel F. Siebert and
Whitney North Seymour, Jr. (hereinafter "complainants"™) alleging
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, (hereinafter the "Act"), by the Sullivan for Senate
Committee (hereinafter the "Sullivan Committee") and Joseph M.
Sussillo, as treasurer, New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman and Timothy

S. Carey, as treasurer, Lewis E. Lehrman, and Michael R. Long,




® @
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Vice Chairman, New York State Conservative Party State Committee,
(all hereinafter "Respondents").
Complainants allege that the Sullivan Committee and Joseph
M. Sussillo, as treasurer, accepted an excessive in-kind
contribution consisting of maiing labels worth approximately
$14,000 from New Yorkers for Lew Lehrman, Lewis E. Lehrman and/or
Michael R. Long, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) and failed to
report the same, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The statutory response period of fifteén days, afforded to

all responses pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 111.6(a) so that they may
demonstrate that no action should be taken on the basis of the ;
complaint submitted in this matter, has not yet expired as of the
date of the report. Upon expiration of this period or receipt of
written responses from respondents, the Office of General Counsel
will prepare and submit to the Commission a General Counsel's
Report on the factual and legal issues of this matter with

recommendations.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Date Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1 Complaint
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TO: m;;al Counsel
L4 fal tion Commission
. i 1325 ‘o y t N.w.
...,;!: wnuago P. C. 20463
VAL ‘,.
Attention. Ms. Deborah Curry i

N‘

INDEX NO. MUR -$866
Complainants. -— ¢
J. Daniel Mahoney et al RESPONSE °*°

L
Respondents. 3 &

Siebert, et al

JOSEPH M. SUSSILLO, as Treasurer of the Sullivan for Senate
Committee and for said Committee responding to the within complaints
alleges on information and belief:

Denies any knowledge or information sufficient teo have a_
belief as to the truth of the allegations contained in Paragraphs of
the compla:lnt d2818112d as "1", uzn’ n3n’ uan’ ngn ngn

.: B [

That Item C appears to be a statement of complainant's belief
based on inconclusive, irrelevant information contained in Exhibits
"A', "B", "C", '"D", "E" and "F" which fails to support the belief stated.

That the subject matter of this complaint is substantially
like or similar to allegations of the complainant's in FEC Index No.
MUR 1868 which on March 22, 1985 resulted in a determination that the
Commission found ".c.eceeeecesessesenO reason to believe that a violation

of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed."

-~

Sworn to before m
this 15th day of August
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